

# Jennifer C. Bronsted

Costume Design and Technology

www.jennyclairedesigns.com

JennyClaireDesigns@gmail.com

239-851-1315

## Produced Costume Design

<u>Production</u>	<u>Director</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Theatre</u>
<i>The Importance of Earnest</i>	Kristen Coury	In Production	Gulfshore Playhouse
<i>I am My Own Wife</i>	Kristen Coury	In Production	Gulfshore Playhouse
<i>God of Carnage</i>	Cody Nickell	October 2012	Gulfshore Playhouse
<i>Art</i>	Kristen Coury	October 2012	Gulfshore Playhouse
<i>How to Succeed in Business Without Really Trying</i>	Jim Cermak	In Production	Gooseberry Park Players
<i>FeFu and Her Friends</i>	Karen Baker	April 2012	University of Alabama
<i>Running to Nowhere</i>	Cornelius Carter	November 2011	UA
<i>Simone With Love</i>	Cornelius Carter	November 2011	UA
<i>The Understanding</i>	Qianping Guo	November 2011	UA
<i>Moby Dick*</i>	Seth Panitch	February 2011	UA
<i>The Rose Tattoo</i>	Edmond Williams	November 2010	UA
<i>The Violet Hour</i>	Matthew Burkholder	April 2010	UA
<i>Masquerade</i>	Paul Houghtaling	October 2009	UA Opera Theatre
<i>Bobby &amp; the Chimps*</i>	James Phillips	March 2009	University of South Florida – Brit Program
<i>Spring Awakening</i>	Meagan Lamasney	June 2008	Student Theatre Production Board
<i>Waiting for Godot</i>	Martin Katz	May 2003	Grossmont Community College
<i>Scared Stiff</i>	Jerry Hager	November 2002	GCC – Traveling Children’s Show

\*New Work

## Assistant Costume Designer

<u>Production</u>	<u>Designer</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Theatre</u>
<i>Big River</i>	Jack Chandler Schmitz	April 2011	UA
<i>Gondoliers</i>	Christina Leinicke	March 2010	UA Opera Theatre
<i>Hair</i>	Tiffany Towns	October 2009	UA
<i>The Glass Menagerie</i>	Christine Moody	November 2008	USF
<i>Hair</i>	Laura Maier	October 2008	USF
<i>Taming of the Shrew</i>	Dina Perez	February 2008	USF
<i>Spring Dance Concert</i>	Bill Brewer	February 2007	USF

## Technical Theater Experience – Costume Technician

<u>Production</u>	<u>Position</u>	<u>Designer</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Theatre</u>
<i>An Italian Straw Hat</i>	Co-Draper	Donna Meester	February 2012	UA
<i>Animal Crackers</i>	Project Draper	Tiffany Harris	October 2011	UA
<i>Romeo and Juliet</i>	1 <sup>st</sup> Hand	Linda Pisano	June 2010	Illinois Shakespeare Festival
<i>A Winter’s Tale</i>	1 <sup>st</sup> Hand	Rachel Laritz	June 2010	ISF
<i>An Enemy of the People</i>	1 <sup>st</sup> Hand	Donna Meester	October 2010	UA
<i>The Merry Wives of Windsor</i>	Stitcher	Rachel Laritz	June 2011	ISF
<i>St. Joan</i>	1 <sup>st</sup> Hand	Tony Johnson	February 2010	UA
<i>Picasso at the Lapin Agile</i>	1 <sup>st</sup> Hand	Donna Meester	November 2009	UA
<i>The Time of Your Life</i>	1 <sup>st</sup> Hand	Donna Meester	September 2009	UA
<i>Glass Menagerie</i>	Project Draper	Christine Moody	November 2008	USF
<i>Hair</i>	Project Draper	Laura Maier	October 2008	USF
<i>The Mad Woman of Chailiot</i>	Stitcher	Beth Mallette	May 2002	GCC

## Technical Theater Experience - Hair & Make Up

<u>Production</u>	<u>Director</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Theatre</u>
<i>The Seagull</i>	Edmond Williams	November 2011	UA
<i>American One-Act Festival</i>	Paul Houghtaling	February 2010	UA Opera Theatre
<i>The Bourgeois Gentleman</i>	Christina Leinicke	October 2010	UA

## Technical Theater Experience - Wardrobe

<u>Production</u>	<u>Designer</u>	<u>Date</u>	<u>Theatre</u>
<i>God of Carnage</i>	Jennifer Bronsted	October 2012	GP
<i>Art</i>	Jennifer Bronsted	October 2012	GP
<i>Big River</i>	Jack Chandler Schmitz	April 2011	UA
<i>The Three Musketeers</i>	Kathy Jaremski	July 2011	ISF
<i>Candide</i>	Tiffany Towns	April 2010	UA
<i>The Rocky Horror Show</i>	Roejendra Adams	October 2007	USF
<i>The School for Wives</i>	Beth Mallette	November 2001	GCC

## Education

University of Alabama - Tuscaloosa	Costume Design/Production, Master of Fine Arts	Fall 2009- May 2012
University of South Florida -Tampa	Theatre Design, Bachelor of Fine Arts	Fall 2006 - Spring 2009
Edison State College - Ft. Myers	Associate of Arts	Fall 1995 - Spring 1997

## Academic Appointments

Graduate Teaching Assistant	UA	Fall 2009 - Spring 2012
Duties: Draping, cutting and constructing costumes for the theatre, dance and opera productions		
Teaching undergraduate courses		

## Teaching Experience

Principles of Design Instructor	UA	Fall 2011
Stage Make-Up Instructor	UA	Fall 2010
Introduction to Design - Co-Instructor	UA	Spring 2011
Stage Make-Up - Teaching Assistant	UA	Fall 2009 -Spring 2010

## Professional Associations

USITT Student Chapter Treasurer	UA	Spring 2011 - Spring 2012
USITT Student Chapter Secretary	UA	Fall 2009 - Spring 2010
USITT Student Chapter Vice President	USF	Fall 2008- Spring 2009

## Professional Development

Professional Development Workshop with Neno Russell and Chris Smith-McNamara	UA	December 2011
USITT-SE Fabric Master Class with Margaret Peot	Athens, GA	September 2011
USITT National Conference	Charlotte, NC	March 2011
Digital Rendering Workshop with Raphael Jean	UA	October 2010
Industrial Felt Armor Workshop with Marcy Linton	UA	February 2010
Chain Mail Foil Workshop with Jeff Lieder	UA	February 2010
SETC	Lexington, KY	March 2010
USITT National Conference	Cincinnati, OH	March 2009
USITT National Conference	Houston, TX	March 2008

## Awards

Alan Bales Technical Theatre Achievement Award	May 2012
John Ross Graduate Award	May 2011
KCACTF David Weiss Costume Design Award, Region IV; Honorable Mention	February 2010
KCACTF Barbizon Nomination - Bobby and the Chimps	February 2009
Undergraduate Research Symposium Honorable Mention - Artaudian Hamlet, Spring	April 2009

## Skills

Draping, flat patterning, corsetry, millinery, character makeup, ventilating (wigs, facial hair), knitting, crocheting, felting, rubberoma, devore velvet, sulky solvy techniques, dye rusting technique, watercolor, charcoal drawing, Photoshop, Excel, and Blackboard (E-Learning)